

## **Renars Ruis**

**Administrative Head of Swedbank Markets in Latvia**

**Member of the Council, NASDAQ OMX Riga**

**Member of the Council, Latvian Central Depository**

Since April 2009 Renars Ruis works for Swedbank Markets globally, but primarily providing e-commerce solutions to Scandinavian and Baltic markets. Also he retains administrative responsibility over Swedbank Markets in Latvia.

Renars Ruis started his financial markets career at Hansabanka Treasury. After several intensive years of growth alongside with the bank, he moved to service the financial markets clients of Hansabanka. After closer integration within the Swedbank Markets, he is now appointed to manage electronic FX and Fixed Income business in Swedbank Markets in all geographical locations.

Outside the work, Renars Ruis has been a guest lecturer at Banku Augstskola, Rīgas Biznesa Skola and thesis supervisor at Stockholm School of Economics in Riga Bachelors' and Executive MBA programs. From the professional standpoint, he has participated as a speaker in 2 annual MiFID conferences in the Nordic Region.

### **Work experience**

- April 2009 – present, Head of FX/FI e-Commerce and Business Enabling, Swedbank Markets
- April 2009 – present, Administrative Head of Swedbank Markets in Latvia
- 2006 – 2009, Head of Financial Markets, Swedbank, Latvia
- 2005 – 2006, Head of Treasury, Hansabanka
- 2000 – 2005, Asset and Liability Manager (Treasurer), Hansabanka

### **Education**

- Management and leadership program at London Business School, summer 2009
- CFA Charterholder, since 2006
- M Sc. in International Business and Finance, Stockholm School of Economics in Stockholm, 1998 – 2000
- B Sc. in Economics and Business Administration, Stockholm School of Economics in Riga, 1996 – 1998